
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
(ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENTS) 

at the Council Offices, Farnborough on 
Friday, 21st October, 2022 at 10.00 am 

 
 
 
To: 

 
Cllr P.J. Cullum Cllr S. Trussler Cllr Jacqui Vosper 

 
 
 
Enquiries regarding this agenda should be referred to the Committee Administrator: 
Chris Todd, Democracy and Community, Tel. (01252) 398825 or Email 
chris.todd@rushmoor.gov.uk 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF 
NO. 47 UNION STREET, ALDERSHOT –  
 
To consider the Head of Operational Services’ Report No. OS2217 (copy attached) 
setting out details of an application for a premises licence. 
 
 

----------- 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE       OPERATIONAL SERVICES 
(ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENTS)  
21 OCTOBER 2022 

           LICENSING REPORT NO. OS2217 
 

DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR  
A PREMISES LICENCE 

47 UNION STREET, ALDERSHOT, HAMPSHIRE GU11 1EP 
 
1.1 INTRODUCTION 
 

1.2 This report concerns an application for a premises licence made under 
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 (the ’Act’).  A representation has 
been received in respect of the application and invokes a statutory 
requirement to hold a hearing with members. 

 
1.3 The report provides details of, and background to the application, and 

should be read in conjunction with the Council's licensing policy and 
Secretary of State’s guidance. This, together with information obtained 
at the hearing should be used to determine the application. 

 
2.1 BACKGROUND 
 

2.2 An application for a premises licence was submitted on 2nd September 
2022 by Shonika Limited in respect of a premises known as 47 Union 
Street, Aldershot, Hampshire GU11 1EP. A map of the area showing the 
general location of the premises is given at appendix A. 

 

2.3 Nature of the application 
 

2.4 The application seeks the retail sale of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises between 10:00am and 00:00am (midnight) on Sundays to 
Thursdays and 10:00am to 03:00am on Fridays and Saturdays. In 
addition, the application seeks the provision of dance, live and recorded 
music or anything that falls to a similar description of the above 
licensable activities for the same hours. The application also seeks the 
same licensable activities and hours on Christmas Eve and New Year’s 
Eve. 

 
2.5 In addition to the above, the application seeks the provision of films 

between 10:00am to 22:00pm on any day and the provision of late 
night refreshment between 23:00pm to 00:00am (midnight) on any day. 
A copy of the application is given at appendix B. 

 

2.6 Advertising of the application 
 

2.7 I can confirm that each responsible authority (as specified in the Act) has 
received a copy of the application. Similarly, the application was 
advertised by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of the 

Page 1

AGENDA ITEM No. 1



 

 

legislation both at the premises and in a local newspaper. The last date 
for representations was given as the 30th September 2022. 

 

 
2.8 NEGOTIATED CONDITIONS 
 

2.9 The applicant negotiated conditions with the Police. A copy of the 
agreed conditions is given at appendix C. 

 

3.0 REPRESENTATION(S) 
 

3.1 One representation was received in respect of the application from a 
member of the public. A copy of the representation is given at appendix 
D. 

 

3.2 On notification that a representation had been received, the agent for 
the applicant responded to the comments from the member of the 
public. This was relayed to the member of the public, which did not 
alleviate their concerns. A copy of the email exchanges is given at 
appendix E. 

 

3.3 Relevance of Representation(s) 
 

3.4 To be eligible to be considered, the Act requires a(ny) representation(s) 
to be 'relevant'. A 'relevant representation' is one that has been made by 
a responsible authority, any other person, a body representing such 
persons or a Member of the relevant licensing authority (i.e. elected 
councillors). Similarly, representations must not be frivolous or vexatious 
and must be about the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 
The licensing objectives are defined in the Act and include - 

 
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder; 
 

(b) ensuring public safety; 
 

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and 
 

(d) the protection of children from harm. 
 

Against the above criteria, the representations are considered relevant in 
this case, as they concern the licensing objective the prevention of crime 
and disorder.  

 

4.1 OTHER DATA PROTECTION ISSUES 
 

4.2 In accordance with data protection requirements, any personal details, 
addresses, contact details and/or signatures submitted on any application, 
representation or other relevant document etc. have been redacted.  

 

Page 2



 

 

5.1 DETERMINATION  
 

5.2 Further to the receipt of the relevant representation and, in accordance 
with the Act and the Council's scheme of delegation, the Sub-Committee 
is asked to determine the application. 

 
6.1 RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS 
 

6.2 Licensing Objectives  
 

6.3 In considering the application the licensing authority must have regard to 
the promotion of the licensing objectives given at paragraph 3.4 of this 
report. 

 

6.4 Licensing Policy and Secretary of States Guidance 
 

6.5 The licensing authority must also have regard to its statement of 
licensing policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 
section 182 of the Act.  

 

6.6 Details of the parts of the policy and guidance that may be relevant to 
this application are given in appendix F to this report. 

 

7.1 OPTIONS 
 

7.2 In determining this application, the Sub-Committee may take any of the 
following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives; namely - 
 

(a) to grant the licence as applied for*; or 
 

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities 
to which the application relates*; and/or 

 

(c) to refuse to specify the named individual as the Designated Premises 
Supervisor; or 

 

(d) to reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

*  Subject to any relevant mandatory conditions, amendments agreed by 
the applicant and/or such other conditions that are consistent with the 
operating schedule which, with the exception of mandatory conditions, 
may be modified (which may include the alteration or omission of a 
condition or the addition of any new condition(s)) to such extent as may 
be necessary to promote the licensing objectives. 

 

8.1 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 

8.2 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard 
to - 

 

Page 3



 

 

(a) the contents of this report; 
 

(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing; 
 

(c) the Council's licensing policy; 
 

(d) guidance issued by the Secretary of State; and 
 

(e) the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
 
 
AIMEE VOSSER 
Licensing Officer 
Operational Services 
licensing@rushmoor.gov.uk 

 

Public Documents: 
 

1) HMSO (2003), The Licensing Act 2003 
 

2) Home Office (April 2018), Guidance issued under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 

 

Contact:  
 

Aimee Vosser, Licensing Officer (01252 398131) 
 

 
 

Appendices: 
 

Appendix A -    Map of the area (page 5) 
 
Appendix B -    Application for a premises licence (pages 7 - 37) 
 
Appendix C      -     Negotiated Conditions from Hampshire Police (pages 39 – 

46)  
 
Appendix D -   Representation from Member of the Public (pages 47 – 48) 
 
Appendix E       -    Email exchange in response to representation (pages 49 – 

53) 
 
Appendix F       -   Policy and Guidance – Relevant considerations (Page 55) 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 4



 

 

APPENDIX A 
 

MAP SHOWING LOCATION OF PREMISES 
47 UNION STREET, ALDERSHOT, HAMPSHIRE GU11 1EP 

 
 

  
 
 
 

Page 5



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 

 

 
APPENDIX B 

 
APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 

47 UNION STREET, ALDERSHOT, HAMPSHIRE GU11 1EP 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



 

 Page 18



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 19



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 21



 

 Page 22



 

 Page 23



 

 Page 24



 

 Page 25



 

 Page 26



 

 Page 27



 

 Page 28



 

 Page 29



 

 Page 30



 

 Page 31



 

 Page 32



 

 Page 33



 

 Page 34



 

 Page 35



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 36



 

 

P
age 37



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 38



 

 

 
APPENDIX C 

 
NEGOTIATED CONDITIONS – HAMPSHIRE POLICE 

47 UNION STREET, ALDERSHOT, HAMPSHIRE GU11 1EP 
 

 
 

Page 39



 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 40



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 41



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 42



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 43



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 44



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 45



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Page 46



 

 

APPENDIX D 
 

REPRESENTATION – MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC 
47 UNION STREET, ALDERSHOT, HAMPSHIRE GU11 1EP 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 47



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 48



 

 

APPENDIX E 
 

EMAIL EXCHANGE – RESPONSE TO REPRESENTATION AND REPLY 
FROM MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC 

47 UNION STREET, ALDERSHOT, HAMPSHIRE GU11 1EP 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 49



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 50



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 52



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 53



 

 

  

Page 54



 

 

APPENDIX F 
 

RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS 
47 UNION STREET, ALDERSHOT, HAMPSHIRE GU11 1EP 

 
1.0 Guidance issued under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018) 

 
1.1. The sections of the Secretary of State's guidance identified in Table 1 

below may be relevant to the consideration of this application 
 

TABLE 1 - SECTIONS OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S GUIDANCE  
WHICH MAY BE RELEVANT TO THIS APPLICATION 

Section 
Other 
Ref. 

Paragraph(s) 
Subject Matter 

Page(s) 

From To From To 

2 - 2.1 2.32 The licensing objectives 6 12 

2 - 2.1 2.6 Crime and Disorder 6 7 

8 - 8.1 8.110 Applications for a premises licence 49 67 

9 - 9.1 9.45 Determining applications 68 76 

9 - 9.3 9.3 Where representations are made 68 68 

9 - 9.31 9.41 Hearings 73 75 

10 - 10.1 10.66 
Conditions attached to premises licences and club 
premises certificates 

77 88 

10 - 10.8 10.9 Imposed conditions 78 78 

13 - 13.1 13.13 Appeals 103 105 

13 - 13.10 13.11 Giving reasons for decision 104 104 

 
2.0 The Council’s Licensing Policy 
 

2.1. The sections of the Council’s Licensing policy identified in Table 2 below 
may be relevant to the consideration of this application. 

 

TABLE 2 - SECTIONS OF THE COUNCIL'S LICENSING POLICY  
WHICH MAY BE RELEVANT TO THIS APPLICATION 

Section 
Other 
Ref. 

Paragraph(s) 
Subject Matter 

Page(s) 

From To From To 

3 Part C 3.1 3.43 
Licensing principals, objectives & General 
considerations 

13 17 

3 Part C 3.10 3.12 General licensing principals 14 14 

6 Part F 6.1 6.53 Premises Licences 26 34 

18 Part R 18.1 18.55 
Representations, Responsible authorities & Interested 
Parties 

69 74 

18 Part R 18.45 18.48 The weight attached to relevant representations 73 74 

19 Part S 19.1 19.27 Conditions and restrictions 76 79 

19 Part S 19.10 19.15 
General principles of transposition and imposition of 
conditions 

76 77 

NB: Matters in bold indicate main section headings. 
 
 

 
 

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF NO. 47 UNION STREET, ALDERSHOT

